
- over - 

AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 

 
October 9, 2018 

 

CALENDAR 
 

Oct 9 5:30 p.m. Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Oct 9 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Oct 9 
immediately 
following 

Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Oct 17 1:00 p.m. Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Oct 23 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Oct 23 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Nov 13 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Nov 13 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

******************* 
A. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE 

 

B. THE ELKHART PROMISE 
 

C. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 

 
D. GIFT ACCEPTANCE - The administration recommends Board acceptance 

with appreciation of recent donations made to Elkhart Community Schools. 

 
E. MINUTES 

September 25, 2018 – Public Work Session 

September 25, 2018 – Regular Board Meeting 
 

F. TREASURER'S REPORT 

 
 Consideration of Claims 

 

 Public Hearing on the 2019 Budget, 2019 Capital Projects Plan and 2019 
School Bus Replacement Plan 
 

 Textbook Rental Fees – The Business Office recommends Board approval of 
textbook rental fees for the 2018-2019 school year. 
 

 Fundraisers - The Business Office recommends Board approval of proposed 
school fundraisers in accordance with Board Policy. 
 

 Construction Update 
 



BOARD AGENDA October 9, 2018 
 
 

2 
   

G. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 2018 ISTEP Passing Rates 
 

 Mittler Memorandum of Understanding 

 
 Board Policy 5830 – Student Fundraising - The administration presents 

revisions to Board Policy 5830 - Student Fundraising for initial 

consideration. 
 

 Bristol Public Library Board Appointment 

 
 Grants – The administration seeks Board approval for the submission of 

grants as recommended by the administration. 

 
 Overnight Trip Requests - The administration seeks Board approval of 

overnight trip requests. 

 
H. PERSONNEL 

 

 Conference Leaves - It is recommended the Board grant conference leave 
requests in accordance with Board Policy to staff members as recommended 

by the administration. 
 

 Certified and Classified Staff - See the report and recommendations of the 

administration. 
 

I. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 

 
 From Audience 

 

 From Superintendent and Staff 
 

 From Board 

 
J. ADJOURNMENT 

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE:  9-28-2018 
 

TO:  Mark Mow 

  Board of School Trustees 
 

FROM: Don Knowlton 
  Stephanie Knowlton 

  Elkhart Memorial High School 
 

RE:  Donation Approval 

On September 8th Natural Health Family Chiropractic (Dr. Mark Lindholm and 
associates) held a discounted adjustment day for their patients if they donated school 
supplies or made a $20 donation. All proceeds will benefit our Special Education 
(Intense Programs) at Memorial High School.  Approximately $300 in school supplies 
were donated and cash/checks in the amount of $705, totaling $1,005.00. 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and 
that an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 

Natural Health Family Chiropractic 

Dr. Mark Lindholm 

625 E. Bristol St. 
Elkhart, IN 46514 





MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 
September 25, 2018 

 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 
5:30 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Karen S. Carter Susan C. Daiber 

Present: Douglas K. Weaver Glenn L. Duncan 

 Jeri E. Stahr Carolyn R. Morris 

   

Absent:  Rodney J. Dale 

   

ECS Personnel    

Present: Tony England Doug Thorne 

 Mark Mow Tara White 
   
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board heard a report from Tara White, Director of Literacy, on preparing 

for ILEARN testing. 
 

Topics 

Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:15 p.m. 

 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Karen S. Carter, President 
 
 
____________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Vice President 
 
 
____________________________ 
Jeri E. Stahr, Secretary 

 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Member 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Rodney J. Dale, Member 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Glenn L. Duncan, Member 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Member 

 

 
 

Signatures 

 



MINUTES 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

September 25, 2018 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 

7:00 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Karen S. Carter Susan C. Daiber 
Present: Douglas K. Weaver Glenn L. Duncan 

 Jeri E. Stahr Carolyn R. Morris 
   
Absent:  Rodney J. Dale 

 

Roll Call 

President Karen Carter called the regular meeting of the Board of School 
Trustees to order.  The pledge of allegiance was recited.   
 

Call to 
Order 

Director of technology services, Jason Inman, recited the Elkhart 
Promise. 

The Elkhart 
Promise 

Mrs. Carter discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 
 

 

By unanimous action, the Board accepted with appreciation the following 
donations made to Elkhart Community Schools (ECS): $300 from Frank 
and Tonja Lucchese to Osolo for the Title I Family Picnic; $250 from 

Northern Indiana Volleyball Association (NIVA) to Osolo for extra-
curricular activities; a Sammie’s Buddy Bench for Mary Beck from 
Sammie Vance, Heidi Vance and Walgreens; and 8 cases of healthy 

snacks to Roosevelt STEAM Academy and Pierre Moran for students in 
the 21st Century Community Learning Center Before/After school 
program from The Snack Box, this donation will continue on a monthly 

basis. 
 

Gift Acceptance 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following minutes: 

September 11, 2018 – Regular Board Meeting  
September 18, 2018 – Special Board Meeting 
September 18, 2018 – Public Work Session 

 

Approval of 

Minutes 

By unanimous action, the Board approved payment of claims totaling 
$7,125,193.72 as shown on the September 25, 2018, claims listing.  

(Codified File 1819-29) 
 

Payment of 
Claims 

The Board received a financial report from Valerie Gillespie, supervisor 

of accounting, audits and investments, for the period January 1 – 

August 31, 2018. 

 

Financial 

Report 



2 
 

Mrs. Gillespie reported a fund loan was made on 8/31/18: $14,000 from 
Fund 0410 Transportation Fund to Fund 0420 Bus Replacement Fund. 

 

Fund Loan 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed school fundraisers 
in accordance with Board policy.  The funds raised through the listed 

activities are deposited into each school’s extra-curricular fund. (Codified 
File 1819-30) 
 

Fundraiser 
 

Mrs. Gillespie provided the monthly insurance update.  Mrs. Gillespie 
stated costs per covered employee are down in comparison to the 
previous year. 

 

Insurance 
Update 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following extra-curricular 
purchases: 30 boys basketball uniforms for North Side in the amount of 

$2,888; and 158 music polo shirts for Pierre Moran in the amount of 
$2,686. 
 

Extra-Curricular 
Purchase 

Requests 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the application of a common 
school fund loan for an advance from the Indiana Department of 
Education.  In response to Board inquiry, Mr. Inman and Wes 

Molyneaux, director of technology integration, will prepare a report for 
the Board regarding equipment needs and the purchasing plan to be 

prepared for ILEARN testing in the Spring. (Codified File 1819-31) 
 

Common 
School Fund 
Loan 

 

The Board reviewed additional revisions to Administrative Regulation 

JFG-2 – Personal Search, as presented at the August 14th, 28th, and 
September 11th regular meeting. 
 

Administrative 

Regulation 
JFG-2 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed revisions to Board 
Policy 3141.01A – Suspension and Dismissal of Professional Staff 
Members (Administrators), as initially presented at the September 11th 

regular meeting.  Doug Thorne, district counsel/chief of staff, noted the 
only change, suspense date moving to March 1st, was directed by State 
statute. 

 

Board Policy 
3141.01A 
 

The Board reviewed proposed revisions to Administrative Regulation CC 
– Organizational Chart, as initially presented at the September 11th 

regular meeting. 
 

Administrative 
Regulation CC 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the second amendment to the 

Agreement between ECS and ETHOS, Inc.  (Codified File 1819-32) 

ETHOS, Inc. 

Agreement 
 

  



3 
 

Brad Sheppard, assistant superintendent of instruction, presented an 
overview of the Instructional Leadership Departments plan on 

prioritizing for student success.  Dr. Sheppard introduced his staff 
members present:  Beth Williams, director of federal programs; Phil 
Lederach, director of secondary instruction; Tara White, director of 

literacy; and Mr. Molyneaux.  Dr. Sheppard stressed the importance of 
simplicity, clarity and priority.  The three highlighted elements were: 
what to teach, how to teach, and authentic literacy.  Professional 

learning communities are key to the implementation of the elements.  
Mr. Molyneaux stated one of the learning objectives is to increase 
strategies for ways students can demonstrate what they have learned.  

Mrs. White commented on the work being done in professional learning 
communities and staff training.  Dr. Sheppard closed the presentation 
with the department’s priorities: simple, well-known strategies and 

structures. 
 

Instructional 
Leadership 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved submission of a Lowe’s Tools 

for Education grant to Lowe’s from Mary Feeser in the amount of 
$10,000. (Codified File 1819-33) 
 

Grant 

Submission 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following overnight trip 
requests: two Central choir students to Fort Wayne on January 18 and 

19, 2019 for All-State Honors Choir; and five Memorial choir students to 
Fort Wayne on January 18 and 19, 2019 for All-State Honors Choir. 
 

Overnight Trip 
Requests 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved conference leave requests in 
accordance with Board policy for staff members as recommended by the 
administration on the September 25, 2018 listings. (Codified File 1819-

34) 
 

Conference 
Leaves 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following personnel 

recommendations of the administration: 
 

Personnel 

Report 

Agreement regarding unpaid time for a certified staff member. 

(Codified Files 1819-35) 
 

Agreement 

 

Employment of the following two (2) certified staff members for 

the 2018-2019 school year:  
Evelyn Bacino - special education at Elkhart Academy, 

effective 9/24/18 

Kim Latimer-Grannan, grade 3 at Woodland, effective 
9/14/18 

 

Certified 

Employment 
 

Resignation of the following two (2) certified staff members 
effective on dates indicated: 

Jennifer Beer - counselor at West Side, 10/24/18 
Melissa LaPlace - art at Roosevelt, 9/14/18 
 

Certified 
Resignation 

 

  



4 
 

Employment of the following three (3) classified employees who 
have successfully completed their probationary period on dates 

indicated: 
David Adams - custodian at Riverview, 9/16/18 
Allyson Bryant - paraprofessional at Eastwood, 9/17/18 

Lisa Carte-Kime - permanent building substitute at 
Tipton, 9/19/18  

 

Classified 
Employment 

 

Resignation of the following eight (8) classified employees 
effective on the dates indicated: 

Christine Davis - food service at Pierre Moran, 9/28/18 
Elisha Emmans - food service at Riverview, 9/11/18 
Angela Green-Pitts - bus helper at Transportation, 9/28/18 

Diane Hobson - food service on Monger, 10/12/18 
Theresa Lee - food service at Pinewood, 9/17/18 
Jeffery Martin - mechanic at Transportation, 9/28/18 

Khadijah Moore - food service at Feeser, 9/7/18 
Stephanie Thomas - bus driver at Transportation, 9/14/18 
 

Classified 
Resignation 

 

Termination of classified employee Allyssa St. Germain, bus 
helper at Transportation, in accordance with Board Policy 
3931.01s effective 6/8/18. 

 

Termination 
 

Mark Mow, interim superintendent, noted the next regular Board 
meeting is October 9th. 

From the 
Superintendent 

 
Mrs. Carter provided information regarding the free school finance 
webinar being offered by Purdue University on October 10th. 

 

From the Board 

  



5 
 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:00 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Karen S. Carter, President 
 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Douglas K. Weaver, Vice President 
 

 
  ____________________________________ 
  Jeri E. Stahr, Secretary 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Susan C. Daiber, Member 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Rodney J. Dale, Member 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Glenn L. Duncan, Member 
 
 

  _____________________  ______________ 
  Carolyn R. Morris, Member 

Signatures 

 







































policy 
 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES STUDENTS 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 5830/page 1 of 4 
 
 
 
 

STUDENT FUNDRAISING 

 
 

The Board acknowledges that the solicitation of funds by or from students must be 
limited. 
 
For purposes of this policy, "student fundraising" shall include the solicitation and 
collection of money by or from students for any purpose and shall include the 
collection of money in exchange for tickets, papers, or any other goods or services for 
approved student activities. 
 
The Board may permit student fundraising by students in school, on school 
property, or at any school-sponsored event only when the profit therefrom is to be 
used for school purposes or for an activity connected with the schools.  The Board 
requires that for any fundraiser by student clubs and organizations, as well as by 
Corporation-support organizations, which involve the sale to students of food items 
and/or beverages to be consumed on campus, the food and/or beverage items to be 
sold comply with the current USDA Dietary Guidelines for Americans or SMART 
snacks guidelines. 
 
Fundraising by approved school support organizations, that is, those organizations 
whose funds are managed by the Corporation, may be permitted in school by the 
principal.  Such fundraising off school grounds may be permitted by the 
Superintendent. 
 
Fundraising by students on behalf of school-related organizations whose funds are 
not managed by the Corporation may be permitted on school grounds by the 
Superintendent. 
 

The Board may permit fundraising that which involves any games of chance, such 
as bingo games, charity game nights, raffles, door prizes, fundraising festivals, 
activities related to pull tabs, punch-boards, tip-boards, and the like.  However, any 
fundraiser involving games of chance must comply with Indiana law, including 
obtaining the appropriate license or permits. 
 
Involvement of students under the age of eighteen (18) in fundraisers involving 
games of chance is limited as follows: 



policy 
 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES STUDENTS 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 5830/page 2 of 4 
 
 
 
 
In compliance with I.C. 4-32. 2-5-21, no student under the age of eighteen (18) may 
play or participate in any of the following types of fundraising events - bingo games, 
charity game nights, raffle, door prizes, fundraising festivals, activities related to pull 
tabs, punch-boards, tip-boards, and the like.  No student under the age of eighteen 
(18) may sell tickets for any of the following types of fund-raising events - bingo 
games, charity game nights, door prizes, fundraising festivals, activities related to 
pull tabs, punch-boards, tip-boards, and the like.  Students, even those under 
eighteen (18) years of age, may sell tickets or chances for a raffle. 
 
All other fundraising by Corporation support organizations shall be done in 
accordance with Board Policy 9211 and Policy 9700. 
 
The Superintendent shall include 
 

A. Philosophy 
 

 It is important for Elkhart Community Schools to protect the safety 
of all students within the district, encourage and support the 
positive image of Elkhart Community Schools, recognize the 
increased competition for available contributions to worthy 
organizations, and avoid the appearance of pressure, intimidation, 
or annoyance during school sponsored fundraising activities. 

 
B. Guidelines 

 
1. School sponsored fundraising activities should follow certain 

general guidelines.  The activities should discourage door-to-
door solicitation, bring people into the schools, provide buyers 
with fair return for money spent, indicate the school-related 

purpose for the fundraising event, minimize competition with 
local businesses, avoid promoting activities contradictory to 
appropriate educational goals, and allow for direct contributions 
to individual schools subject to Board approval, as appropriate. 

 
2. This policy applies to the use of any form of crowdfunding 

utilizing an online service or website-based platform for the 

financial benefit or gain of the School Corporation  be it a 
specific classroom, grade level, department, school, or curricular 
or extra-curricular activity.  For purposes of this policy, 



policy 
 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES STUDENTS 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 5830/page 3 of 4 
 

“crowdfunding” refers to a campaign to collect typically small 
amounts of money from a large number of individuals to finance 
a project or fundraiser for a specific cause.  Through the use of 
personal networking, social media platforms, and other Internet 
based resources, funds are solicited or raised to support a 
specific campaign or project. 

 
Crowdfunding activities aimed at raising funds for a specific 
classroom or school activity, including extra-curricular activity, 
or to obtain supplemental resources (e.g., supplies or 
equipment) which are not required to provide a free appropriate 
public education to any students in the classroom may be 
permitted, but only with the specific approval of the Board. 
 
Employees are discouraged from accepting cash donations and 
or check written out to them as an individual. 
 
The Superintendent shall develop and regularly update a list of 
approved crowdfunding websites/services, and staff members 
are permitted to conduct crowdfunding campaigns using one of 
the approved sites/services only. 

 
C. Procedures 
 
School sponsored fundraisers must have the prior approval of the Board of School 
Trustees.  Administrators seeking the approval of the Board must submit a written 
request to the Business office which includes the following information: 
 

1. description of the proposed fundraising activity 
 

2. school employee responsible for the fundraising activity 
 

3. school employee responsible for the collection of proceeds 
from the fundraising activity 

 
4. school employee responsible for the ordering of products, and 

 
5. restrictions (if any) on the use of the proceeds from the 

fundraising activity 
 
Subsequent to receipt of the forgoing information, the Business Office will submit 
the request to the Board of School Trustee for review. 



policy 
 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES STUDENTS 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 5830/page 4 of 4 
 
 
The Superintendent shall distribute this policy to each organization granted 
permission to solicit funds. 
 
Solicitation by Students or Staff 
 
The solicitation of funds by school classes, organizations, students, or staff is 
subject to the following: 
 

A. Solicitation of the public must be approved by the appropriate 
building principal(s) or the Assistant Superintendent for Instruction 
for solicitations involving more than one building. 

 
B. Solicitation of staff by students or students by staff is discouraged. 
 
C. Solicitation by sale of school pictures, book club programs, class 

rings, school publications, concessions, and book store items to 
students on school property requires principal approval.   

 
Fundraising by School Support Organizations 
 
All fundraising activities should be conducted in such a way that the best 
educational interests of students are served, and the interest of the general public in 
the quiet enjoyment of home and hearth is preserved.  Sections 1(A), 1(B) and 2, 
above, should be used by School Support Organizations as a guide for their 
fundraising activities. 
 
 
 
© NEOLA 2011 
 
June 26, 2018October 9, 2018 





What is the 

title of the 

grant?

What is the 

name of the 

granting 

agency/

entity?

Please list 

school/entity 

applying.

Individual/

contact applying 

for the grant?

What is the 

amount

applied for?

How will the grant funds be used 

and who will oversee the 

management of the grant?

Please explain how the grant funds will be 

used to support the district vision, focus, and 

goals. 

Please outline the grant budget for 

the funds requested.

What is the 

grant submission 

deadline?

Bullying 

Prevention: 

Move2Stand

United Way of 

Elkhart County

Student Services 

(for all secondary 

schools)

Todd Kelly approximately 

$18,000 - 

$20,000

Todd Kelly will oversee the 

management of the grant. Grant 

funds will be used to fund bullying 

prevention activities through the 

Move2Stand clubs in each 

secondary school in ECS. The 

primary activity that the grant will 

fund is our Bullying Prevention 

Summit Days that occur each fall.

Bullying Prevention clubs and activities 

promote a safe and kind learning environment 

for everyone. Students are encouraged and 

empowered at the summit days to go back to 

their schools and be positive change agents in 

their individual learning communities. When 

schools become kind environments, bullying 

cannot survive, and the learning process is 

enhanced.

Professional Fees and Contracts (including 

staff training) $12,000

Food for events $ 3,000

T-shirts for summit days and club members 

$ 3,000

Supplies for Club activities $ 2,000

10/19/2018

Indiana Literacy 

Early 

Intervention 

Grant

Indiana 

Department of 

Education

Elkhart Community 

Schools

Tara White 50,436.92 The grant funds will be used to 

better equip teachers to meet the 

needs of all students, to enhance 

student engagement, and to 

increase student literacy 

achievement. It will assist ECS in 

acquiring resources and training 

needed to enhance skills in the 

five components of reading 

(phonemic awareness, phonics, 

vocabulary, fluency and 

comprehension). The grant will be 

overseen by Tara White, Director 

of Literacy.

Early Intervention Grant funds will be used to 

support specific training aligned with an 

evidence-based core reading framework, 

grounded in the five components of reading 

(phonemic awareness, phonics, vocabulary, 

fluency, and comprehension). Services will be 

contracted through Smekens Education to 

provide on-site professional development and 

coaching centered around standards-based 

instructional strategies in reading 

comprehension, writing, and best practices in 

implementation of the 90-minute reading block. 

Subs will be provided through funds, when 

needed, as well as instructional materials that 

align with framework integration to increase 

student achievement in literacy across the 

district.

$30,000 - Contracted Services; $10,000 - 

Subs; $10,436.92 - Materials and Supplies

10/19/2018

Page 1 of 2



What is the 

title of the 

grant?

What is the 

name of the 

granting 

agency/

entity?

Please list 

school/entity 

applying.

Individual/

contact applying 

for the grant?

What is the 

amount

applied for?

How will the grant funds be used 

and who will oversee the 

management of the grant?

Please explain how the grant funds will be 

used to support the district vision, focus, and 

goals. 

Please outline the grant budget for 

the funds requested.

What is the 

grant submission 

deadline?

Chicago: City of 

the Century

Target Field 

Trip Grant

Elkhart Memorial 

High School/Early 

College Junior 

Class

Sherri Greenfield-

Ludwig

$700 The grant funds will cover the cost 

of student and chaperone 

admission to the Art Institute of 

Chicago. It will not cover the cost 

of the whole trip. Fundraising will 

take place to cover the rest of the 

cost. 

Sherri Greenfield-Ludwig, Early 

College Junior Language Arts 

Teacher will oversee the 

management of the grant

In late April or early May 2019 on two consecutive Fridays, groups of Early 

College Juniors will take a field trip to Chicago as a culminating activity for an 

interdisciplinary (U.S. History, Geometry, and English 11) unit on the art, 

architecture, and history of the city. Students selected for the Early College 

program typically will be the first in their family to go to college, and often come 

from low-income backgrounds. They haven’t done anything like this before. 

Many students will take their first train ride. Many students will see their first 

skyscrapers. They will make funny faces and take pictures with their friends at 

Cloudgate (the Bean) and strike silly poses next to 50-million-dollar paintings. 

They will see 5000-year-old Buddha statues and trace the development of 

European art from medieval times to Impressionism, examining how social 

forces like the Protestant Reformation and the Industrial Revolution shaped and 

ultimately democratized art. 

This instructional unit will be engaging because not only do students have the 

field trip as a motivator, but they also will see real connections between the 

subjects they are studying. Unit activities would take place in U.S. History, 

Geometry, and English 11. In U.S. History students will study the history of the 

city from its founding to the Columbian Exposition of 1893, with special 

attention to the Loop area. In English 11, students will study Erik Larson’s book 

The Devil in the White City, a nonfiction account of the Columbian Exposition. 

They will also analyze and research art held in the Art Institute of Chicago with 

special attention to the Impressionist works produced in the late-nineteenth 

century. In Geometry, students will apply math skills to planning their dream trip 

to the city with detailed itineraries and budgets that account for meals, lodging, 

and transportation. 

How will this grant support the vision of Elkhart Community Schools? In the 

very near future, all high school teachers will be working on interdisciplinary 

teams to provide students with opportunities such as the one that this unit 

offers students. This unit gives students the opportunity to engage in 

interdisciplinary project-based learning with a culminating activity that takes 

them beyond the classroom. 

It is also important to note that previously, with great success, this trip was 

implemented for the past two years by Elkhart Memorial 2018 Teacher of the 

Year, Heather Walker. When Walker moved out of state, I (Sherri Greenfield-

Ludwig) promised that I would do my best to keep this trip alive for our 

students. 

I realize that I am submitting this Grant Submission Request on the day 

that the Target grant is due. However, I must apologize because previous 

to this day, I submitted the Target grant without realizing that I needed to 

ask for board approval first. Target does not award it's recipients until 

December, so I have time to cancel my application if board approval is not 

given. Thank you for your consideration.

Art Institute of Chicago

$11.00/student X 50

2 chaperones free each visit

2 chaperone each of two class visits @ 

25.00 ($100)

Total: $650

10/1/2018

Page 2 of 2















 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Mr. Mark Mow 

From:  Ms. Cheryl Waggoner 

Date:  October 9, 2018 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

 

 

a. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in the 

2018-19 school year: 

 

Richlyn Bigham  Monger/Music 

 

Donna McLaughlin  Career Center/Health  (temporary contract) 

 

Zachary Stone   Memorial/Special Education 

 

 

b. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employees: 

 

Amy Jordan   Eastwood/ Grade 2 

Began:  8/19/99   Resign:  10/19/18 

 

David Pedler   North Side/Science 

Began:  8/13/12   Resign:  10/5/18 

 

 
 
 
CLASSIFIED 

 

a. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following employee:   

 

Deborah Swanson  Transportation/Assistant Supervisor 

Began: 8/1/96   Retire: 1/2/19 

    22 Years of Service 

 

b. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employees: 

 

Tina Allen   Bristol/Custodian 

Began:  10/27/15  Resign:  12/12/18 



 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Barbara Anguiano  WVPE/Senior Reporter 

Began:  6/5/17   Resign:  10/12/18 

 

Erin Rapp   Daly/Social Worker 

Began: 8/1/16   Resign: 9/24/18 

 

Teresa Sims   Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began:  8/17/17   Resign:  10/10/18 

 

Patricia Smith   Memorial/Food Service 

Began: 8/24/17   Resign: 9/22/18 

 

Zachary Stone   Memorial/Paraprofessional 

Began:  10/7/15   Resign:  10/5/18            

 
 

c. New Hires – We recommend regular employment of the following employees: 

 

Jaimie Burks   PACE/Social Worker 

Began: 8/13/18   PE: 10/7/18 

 

Sheila Elswick   Central/Food Service 

Began: 8/13/18   PE: 10/7/18 

 

Julia Engel   West Side/Registered Nurse 

Began: 8/14/18   PE: 10/8/18 

 

Sherry Fozley   ESC/Behavior Therapist 

Began: 8/14/18   PE: 10/8/18 

 

Diane Kramer   Daly/Registered Nurse 

Began: 8/14/18   PE: 10/8/18 

 

Leslee Gage   Monger/Social Worker 

Began: 8/13/18   PE: 10/7/18 

 

Victoria Marian-Amariutei Bristol/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/14/18   PE: 10/8/18 

 

Kenneth Peterson  Technology/Support Technician 

Began: 8/13/18   PE: 10/7/18 

 

Kelsey Rockstroh  Feeser/Registered Nurse 

Began: 8/14/18   PE: 10/8/18 



 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

Tiffany Rush   Memorial/Secretary 

Began: 8/15/18   PE: 10/9/18 

 

Chloe Shaw   Osolo/Speech Language Pathologist Assistant 

Began: 8/14/18   PE: 10/8/18 

 

Jodee Shaw   Roosevelt/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/14/18   PE: 10/8/18 

 

Heather Shelley  Riverview/Social Worker 

Began: 8/13/18   PE: 10/7/18 

 

Kristin Shide   Tipton/Occupational Therapist  

Began: 8/14/18   PE: 10/8/18 

 

Peggy Thomas   Hawthorne/Food Service 

Began: 8/15/18   PE: 10/9/18 

 

Teresa Thompson  Riverview/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/14/18   PE: 10/8/18 

 

d. Revision – We recommend the revision of the termination policy reported on the September 25, 

2018, Board Report of the following employee: 

 

Allyssa St. Germain  Transportation/Bus Helper 

Began: 3/6/18   Term: 6/8/18 

    Board Policy: 3139.01s  

 

 

e. Unpaid Leave – We recommend an unpaid leave of the following employee: 

 

Sybil Lee   Pierre Moran/Secretary 

Begin: 9/21/18   End: 10/18/18 

 

 

 


	Agenda
	Gift Acceptance - EACC
	Gift Acceptance - Memorial
	Gift Acceptance - PMMS
	Minutes - Public Work Session September 25 2018
	Minutes - Regular Meeting September 25 2018
	Textbook Memo
	Textbook Rental Fees
	Elementary Book Rental
	Fundraisers
	Memorandum of Understanding - ECS Mittler
	Board Policy 5830
	Bristol Public Library Board Certificate of Appointment
	Grant Submissions
	Overnight Trip Request
	Conference Leave Requests
	Personnel Report



